

Message

**From:** Hume, Steen (ENERGY) [Steen.Hume@ontario.ca]  
**Sent:** 16/11/2017 5:18:26 PM  
**To:** HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE [/o=OH/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=217097]  
**CC:** LEE John -TREASURY [/o=OH/ou=Toronto/cn=Recipients/cn=366646]; Cox, Hilary (ENERGY) [Hilary.Cox@ontario.ca]  
**Subject:** EXTERNAL – Rate Mitigation Implementation Group - Next Week  
**Attachments:** FINAL OFHP - Media Briefing.pdf

\*\*\* Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. \*\*\*

---

Hi Ken: hope you're doing well. Wanted to give you and your folks a heads up on request from Atel for next week's rate mitigation meeting (on Thursday morning).

As mentioned, there is some interest in having OPG lead a technical briefing on your financing plan and activities in the market. This came up at the last rate mitigation meeting.

For next week, Atel would like to see a draft outline of the technical briefing deck. As a guide, I've attached the technical briefing deck that we used for AG special report.

If you have any questions, happy to chat. Steen

---

**From:** Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)  
**Sent:** November 15, 2017 8:31 PM  
**To:** Hume, Steen (ENERGY)  
**Cc:** Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)  
**Subject:** Rate Mitigation

Hi Steen,

For next Thursday's weekly Andrew would like to see a draft outline of the technical briefing deck from OPG. Can you communicate that to them?

Also, he has requested a "Rate Mitigation Prep for Communications" meeting for the week of November 27. We are still in the process of scheduling that, but I suspect it is to review the plan for OPG's technical briefing in more detail.

Let me know if you have any concerns or want to discuss.

Thanks,  
Martin

**Martin Schlaepfer**  
Director of Operations  
Deputy Minister's Office  
Ministry of Energy  
T: 416-326-7688  
E: [martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca](mailto:martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca)